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	No.
	QUESTION
	ANSWER

	1. 
	Is there a maximum number of demo contracts to be awarded?
	The number of contracts awarded under this RFP must fit within our funding constraints.

	2
	How many demonstration contracts are expected to be awarded?
	The Government intends to award multiple contracts under the final RFP.

	3
	How many Phase II Demo contract awards do you anticipate?
	The Government intends to award multiple contracts under the final RFP.

	4
	How many (multiple) contracts will be initially awarded?  Are there OCI concerns with those who have Dahlgren contracts? Current CAC2S work?
	The Government intends to award multiple contracts under the final RFP.  There are no OCI concerns.

	5
	Will the SSS and Phase I technical documents be released prior to RFP release (i.e., DRFP or earlier)?  Like, tomorrow, maybe?
	Yes, the SSS and Phase 1 technical data package are Section J Attachments to the draft RFP.

	6
	How does the CAC2S acquisition strategy affect COC utilization?
	The CAC2S requirements are for a PDS and are not specifically tied to the COC.

	7
	Approximately what percentage of the original 2000 SSS is still valid?  And what were the significant changes?
	We are unable to provide a percentage.  There have been significant changes to the CAC2S SSS mainly related to the overall organization of the SSS.  Any changes to the requirements are what we consider clarification changes to ensure the requirements are testable and presented in a coherent manner.  

	8
	What is expected turn around time to Draft RFP – How will it impact RFP release date?  And will there be opportunities for one on one industry meetings to discuss DRFP comments?
	Once released, industry will have two (2) weeks to provide their comments to the Government on the draft RFP .  The number of comments received from industry and the time associated to resolve those comments may or may not impact the release of the formal RFP.  The Government does not intend to conduct one on one industry meetings.

	9
	Is TRL-8 a prerequisite or is SSS compliance the driver?
	The CAC2S must be delivered in accordance with the SSS.  We are aware there are many solutions available which could meet the requirements of the SSS.  We also know that every CAC2S requirement may not be met through an existing TRL-8 component and some development efforts may be required.  The CAC2S strategy is to meet the SSS requirements by integrating mature components.

	10
	At what levels of classification can Dahlgren SIL and MCTSSA operate?
	Secret.

	11
	What is contract value for Limited Competition FPI and FPI contracts?
	The value of any future FPI contract will depend on industry.    

	12
	Will the Ph I CDR package describe in detail the upgraded PDS list of components?
	Yes.

	13
	Will Phase I components be provided as GFE for integration purposes?
	No. However, the Government intends to provide the Dahlgren lab for integration support.

	14
	Were there any Phase I SDS efforts (e.g. ECP, J&A)?  If so what were they and do you expect them to be a part of the offer?
	As stated during the brief, the SSS requirements have been allocated to Phase 1, Phase 2, or both Phases.  For instance, in Phase 1, we are integrating the air and ground track pictures.  While that is a Phase 2 SDS requirement, it is also a Phase 1 requirement.  With respect to those types of requirements, we have done minimal SDS efforts, but only as it applies to Phase 1. 

	15
	How is multi-level security considered as a requirement in Phase II?
	There are no multi level security requirements.  CAC2S operates at the Secret level.

	16
	What network will CAC2S use?  Link-16 or IP Network like Harris SeaLancet RT-1944/U or both?
	Both.

	17
	Is the PRC-117G going to be part of Phase I or II radio requirements? *Currently MRQ-12 has PRC-117F
	CAC2S currently uses the PRC-117F.  CAC2S will follow the Marine Corps and move to upgraded radios as they are distributed by PM COMMS.

	18
	What items/requirements make up the ECP kits? Specifically communications equip; radios, etc.
	The RFP will include the Phase 1 TDP as an attachment. 

	19
	Is there any desire to demo future interoperability (specifically UAS sensor capability)
	We will not be looking for this capability in Phase 2.

	20
	Any more comments on the Information Assurance requirements? Open to new capabilities?
	CAC2S has an approved IA strategy and IA Controls designed into the Phase 1 system.  Anytime a design is changed, the IA controls need to be updated.  If there are new capabilities, we are open to them.

	21
	BGEN indicated that DCAS will be performed with VMF?  What is the plan to do DCAS with A/C that are not VMF capable?
	Aircraft that are not VMF capable will perform CAS as they currently do.

	22
	What is the selection criteria for one of the initial contracts?
	The RFP will outline the selection criteria the Government will use in making contract awards.

	23
	To maximize Industry Efficiency – Can you require Open Industry Standards for Blade Based Computers. And computer or Module Computers as defined by PICMG.ORG?  By Open Architecture, do you mean Open Blade Architecture so that all Blade elements can be plugged into a common Blade Chassis like the PICMG.ORG ATCA specification?
	CAC2S does have open architecture requirements.  However, CAC2S will not direct the use of specific open architecture standards.  CAC2S will direct that the system be modular and upgradeable at the component level.  

	24
	Do any competitors eligible to bid already have access to CDR packages/Technical Data packages?  Do any work on creating the package?  Do any already have SIL access?
	1st part:  Yes, contractors that have contracts in support of the Phase 1 effort.  

2nd part:  Yes, for sections they were contracted to perform.

3rd part:  Only through the program office, and only when required to accomplish Phase 1 efforts.

NOTE:  The Government was solely responsible for establishing the requirements for the CAC2S Program.

	25
	Who will determine OCIs and how shall request for government determination be made?
	Any OCI determination will be made in accordance with the Federal Acquisition Regulation.   The Contracting Officer is the central point of contact for any OCI issues.

	26
	Will use of the other transaction agreements (OTA) or cooperative agreement be OK for the CAC2S Phase II Demonstration?  (This would allow offerors to cost share this phase, thereby leveraging research that can be accomplished for NTE ASM Gov’t funds)
	These cases will be handled on an individual basis.  If you have a specific question, please address it to the Contracting Officer before release of the final RFP.

	27
	Are you going to OCI out the Phase I industry participants who may have a head start on this program?
	The Contracting Officer is not aware of any specific OCI related to this RFP.

	28
	Is it 5 million per vendor for demonstration or is it 5 million for ALL vendors?
	Each contract awarded under this RFP may not exceed $5M.

	29
	What are SBA, HUBZONE or other small disadvantaged business requirements goals?  Any directed subcontractors in Phase 2?
	The Department of the Navy sets goals and those do flow down.  However the RFP will not direct an “x%” be set aside for small business, but we will be looking for the inclusion of small businesses.

	30
	Will Subs (small) be allowed to be on multiple teams?
	Each Offeror will determine who they subcontract or team with.  

	31
	How many demonstration contracts do you anticipate awarding?
	The Government intends to award multiple contracts under the final RFP.

	32
	What will the link 16 baseline contain? Terminal? Software? Simulation? AND what MIL SPEC?  MIL-STD-6016 C or D?
	The link 16 baseline will be a MIDS with software to interface between the combat system and the terminal.  There are training requirements that will require the ability for simulation.  While Phase 1 is built to 6016C, Phase 2 will be built to 6016D.

	33
	Will VMF be in the Phase 2 baseline?
	Yes.
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